
Compose

Labels

More

Inbox 1

Starred

Snoozed

Sent

Drafts

2024 SDW Cross C… 3

2024 Track sent no… 2

2025 MH Track RSVP 1

2025 SDW XC

2025 Track 1

USATF

 
 

From: Jenee Peevy
Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2025 8:54 AM
Subject: Upcoming Meet Information
 
Greetings,
 

Attached is the meet information for the upcoming Mercury San Diego 21st Annual Invitational which will be hosted Saturday May 3rd at Morse High School. Please share this information

and entries will be due by Wednesday, April 30th at 10PM. If you have any questions, please contact the meet director on the flyer.
 
Respectfully,
 
Jenée Peevy, USATF San Diego-Imperial Youth Chair
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MERCURY San Diego Track & Field 21st Annual Meet

Mercury San Diego wants to personally invite you to come out and enjoy our 21st Annual Track &
Field Meet. The meet will be May 3rd, 2025, at Morse High School.

There will be a coach’s meeting at 7:30 am @ the 50-yard line.

Take a few minutes to look over the enclosed information about the meet. All entries must be submitted
online at: www.athletic.net. The deadline for all athlete’s entries will be Wednesday April 30th @

8pm. Entry fees must be paid during packet pick-up. Clubs please pay by club check or cash. All
unattached pay by cash only.

No Day of Meet Registration

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to call (619) 843-7295.

SPECIAL NOTE:

NO DOGS, NO PEANUTS OR SUNFLOWERS SEEDS ALLOWED
IN STADIUM.NO FOOD OR GATORADE ALLOWED ON THE INFIELD. WATER ONLY

NO SMOKING OR VAPING ALLOWED ON CAMPUS

NO PARENTS OR COACHES ALLOWED ON THE INFIELD

Only 3/16 (Needle spikes, no pyramid spikes) will be allowed on the track.

All canopies MUST BE SECURED and only in the top rows.
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